

Georgia Dog Gym, LLC

35 Fred Kelly Rd Rome, GA 30161 706-378-BARK Fax 706-378-2975



Basic Training Class Information Sheet

Signing Up for Class

To sign up for class you will need to fill out:

- 1. The Training Agreement (Class begins Thursday, July 6th at 7:00pm)
- 2. The Class Registration Form
- 3. Your Veterinarian must fill out the **Health Record**. Take the Health Record to your vet. We will not fax a Health Record form to your vet. It is your responsibility to get the vet to fill out the form and return it with your paperwork.

This paperwork, along with your tuition check for \$225.00 (made payable to Georgia Dog Gym, LLC) should be mailed to the address listed at the top of this sheet. We encourage you to send it **before** the first class begins. Be aware that you are signing a Non-Refund Agreement. There is a \$35.00 fee for returned checks. You will receive a telephone confirmation when your forms are received. All **checks** are deposited **AFTER** your class begins. You may post date your check for the date of the first class. Cash and Credit Card payment are accepted, but deposited immediately.

Guidelines for Class

- 1. Classes will be conducted indoors at the Georgia Dog Gym. (Our facility is climate controlled). Arrive at least 15 minutes before class begins so that you can check in.
- 2. The FIRST night of class is a **two hour** Orientation conducted **without** the dogs. Please **leave your dog at home** on the first night of class.
- 3. Attendance at Orientation is critical to your success in the training class and it is mandatory for you to be able to continue in the class. Private make-up lessons for the Two Hour Orientation are not available and students may not start the class after Week 1 Orientation has been instructed. If you miss the Orientation for your class, it will be necessary to join the next scheduled Basic Training Class.
- 4. You may want to bring a chair.
- 5. You may bring friends or family members to class. Children must be under control. To ensure proper supervision and safety, children <u>must be</u> accompanied by an adult <u>other than</u> the handler of the dog when we begin bringing dogs to class on week 2.
- 6. You will receive a Workbook for your class on Week 1. You will want to bring a pencil and pad to take notes. It is also helpful to keep a training journal throughout the course to record your progress.
- 7. We will discuss the equipment you will need for class during Orientation. Our Pro Shop will be open after Orientation so that you can pick up what you need.

Directions to Georgia Dog Gym

From Calhoun / Adairsville

Take Hwy 140 west, cross 41. Travel about 1/2 mile and turn left on Hall Station Rd. You will drive at least 8 miles or so and Hall Station Rd will dead end into Kingston Hwy (Hwy 293). Take a right. Georgia Dog Gym is about 7.5 miles down on the right, just past the Dykes Creek Baptist Church. It is on the corner of Kingston Hwy and Fred Kelly Rd.

From Downtown Rome

Take Broad Street going east out of town. Broad Street turns into Kingston Hwy (Hwy 293). Cross through the Rome Bypass (Conn 1) and go 2.3 miles. Georgia Dog Gym is on the left on the corner of Kingston Hwy and Fred Kelly Rd.

From Cartersville

Take 41 North in Cartersville to Hwy 411 South. Go through the first red light on 411 and travel about another mile. Turn right onto Reynolds Bridge Rd. Go about one mile and then turn left on to Branson Crossing. Branson Crossing dead ends into Old Rome Rd. Take a left. Old Rome Rd. dead ends into Kingston Hwy (Hwy 293). Take another left. Travel about 4.5 miles. Georgia Dog Gym is just past Dykes Creek Baptist Church on the right on the corner of Kingston Hwy and Fred Kelly Rd.

From Rockmart / Cedartown

Drive into Rome and take 411 towards Cartersville. Take a left at Conn. 1 (the Rome bypass). Travel to the next stop light on the Rome bypass and take a right on to Hwy 293 (Kingston Hwy). Drive 2.3 miles and take a left on Fred Kelly Rd. Georgia Dog Gym is on the corner of Fred Kelly Rd and Kingston Hwy (Hwy 293).

If you have internet access, look up Georgia Dog Gym at 35 Fred Kelly Rd, Rome, GA 30161. at www.mapquest.com.



35 Fred Kelly Rd Rome, GA 30161 706-378-BARK fax 706-378-2975

Training Agreement

In consideration of the payment of the training fee set forth below, Georgia Dog Gym, LLC agrees to provide a basic group training course to:

Owner:			
Address:_	Street	City/Stat	te Zip Code
Phone:		- y	
Email:			
Consisting	of the following: Seven Week Basic D	og Training Cours	<u>se</u>
•	Loose Leash Walking	• Heel	
•	Sit & Down	• Finish	
•	Stay & Release	 Manag 	gement Strategies
•	Coming When Called		ship Programs
•	Place	• Leave	It/Drop It
Training H	Fee: \$225.00		
homework as dog daily bet the aforemen liability for le	mentioned and agreed that (1) Owner agasignments. (2) Classes are to be given 1 ween classes. (4) This is a non-refundable tioned training course handled or trained oss or damage, for death, dog or owners are sons other than instructors, other animal causes.	hour per week. (3)Ow e agreement. It is furth l by Georgia Dog Gyn ability to respond to tr	oner agrees to work with their ner understood and agreed that in, LLC personnel are without raining, change of ownership,
that do not a herein. It is u	reement between the parties is set out in ppear herein and no warranties, either enderstood that the above named purchase incurred by the dog during or after training	xpressed or implied, ot er shall hold Georgia D	ther than the above contained
-	of		y agree to the above.
Owner:			ate:



Georgia Dog Gym, LLC 35 Fred Kelly Rd Rome, GA 30161 706-378-BARK Fax 706-378-2975



Class Registration

Seven Week Basic Dog Training Course Thursday, July 6, 2017 at 7:00pm

Please complete the following:		
Your Name:		
Address:	City/State	Zip Code
Phone Numbers:		
Dog's Name:	_ Breed:	
Where did you get your dog?:	Age at that tin	ne?:
Age Now?		
Where does your dog spend most of the day?:	Is your yard	fenced?:
Where does your dog stay when you are not home?:	·	
Where does your dog sleep at night?		
What do you feed your dog? (brand of food, treats,	scraps, supplements, etc)	
Please list any health problems you dog has:		
Is your dog fearful? Please describe:		
Has your dog shown any signs of aggression? Please	e describe:	
Please write anything else we should know about yo the training on the back of this sheet.	ou or your dog in order to	help you with



Georgia Dog Gym, LLC 35 Fred Kelly Rd Rome, GA 30161 706-378-BARK Fax 706-378-2975



Health Information

ATTENTION: Please have your veterinarian complete this form. It is important that your dog come to class healthy. Some behavior problems are related to health issues. Your veterinarian can help you diagnose or rule out any health conditions that may affect your dog's behavior. In order to maintain a healthy environment, Georgia Dog Gym requires that this health record be completed by all group training clients so that we can minimize the risk of exposure to various contagious diseases and conditions; including parasites and communicable skin conditions. You may need to schedule an office visit for your dog so that your vet can attest to your dog's health status.

Client Name:	
Dog's Name:	
<u>Vaccines</u>	<u>Dates Given</u>
DHLP/DHPP	
*RABIES	
BORDATELLA	
*If puppy is not old enough for a rabies vac the form. I certify that the above information is corrected dog is in good health and free of any infected external parasites.	ct. I also certify that the above
Veterinarian Signature	 Date
Veterinarian's Name:	
Name of Animal Hospital:	
Phone Number of Animal Hospital:	